
From: Roscow, Steve 
Sent: 3/12/2010 10:13:32 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Dietz, 
Sidney (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED 025 Q01 

PG&E folks, 

I'm afraid this is NOT what I requested several weeks ago. I've attached my note with that request, and 
I think it is pretty clear that I requested the schedule from "day 1", not the schedule going forward: "I 
had asked you for a version of this that displays the entire deployment, from the very first month several 
years ago, to whatever month is expected to be the final month of deployment in PG&E's service 
territory." 

Could you take another look and provide the info I originally requested? 

I'm sorry for the mix-up, I realize we are all juggling too much right now. 

Thanks, 

Steve Roscow 

CPUC Energy Division 

415-703-1189 

From: |Redacted . 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 5:53 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Danforth, Christopher; Deal, Matthew; Campbell, Andrew; Gupta, Aloke; Roscow, 
Steve; Kahlon, Gurbux; Walsh, Natalie; Serizawa, Linda; Kaneshiro, Bruce 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted Nwamu, Chonda (Law) 
Subject: Bakersfield Customer Issues / Response to DR ED_025 Q01 

SB GT&S 0650499 



All: 

PG&E's response to Data Request ED_025, Question 1 is attached. 

Redacted 

«Bakersfield_DR_ED_025-Q01 ,doc» «Att ED_025-01-1 .ppt» 


